

Village of Reminderville Council Meeting March 9, 2021

Call to Order

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Alonso at 7:00pm

Roll Call

Mr. Hoffmann, present

Mr. Kondik, present

Mr. Wiggins, present

Ms. Kovach, present

Ms. Blayney, present

Mr. DiCarlo, present

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Wiggins moved to approve the minutes from February 23, 2021. Mr. Hoffmann seconded. All in favor.

Acceptance of Financial Reports

Mr. Wiggins moved to accept the financial reports. Mr. DiCarlo seconded. All in favor.

Amendments to the Agenda

Long-Term Community Development Committee Presentation for the ODNR Grant

Mr. Darah presented the playground/park area drawings to Council. The presentation is available on the website. He stated the LTCD Committee is welcoming residents to give their input on what they would like to see in the "downtown" park area of the Village. A survey will be going out. They are hoping to receive the grant for updates including inclusive playground equipment, walking trails, small stage, landscaping that will add to the Village lifestyle for residents and enhance community events. Ms. Kovach asked for letters of support from Mayor Alonso and Council to include with the grant application that will be submitted in June.

Comments from the Public: Thirty minutes' maximum time, five minutes per person. Raise your hand, state your name and address. Please remember

residents have the opportunity to raise their hands and be recognized by the chair at any time during public meetings.

LEGISLATION:

RESOLUTION 14-2021: A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING OHM ADVISORS TO MAKE APPLICATION ON BEHALF OF THE VILLAGE OF REMINDERVILLE FOR A NATUREWORKS GRANT THROUGH THE OHIO DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (ODNR) FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO RAY WILLIAMS PARK; FURTHER AUTHORIZING MAYOR ALONSO TO ACCEPT THE GRANT, IF AWARDED, AND TO EXECUTE ANY CONTRACTS WITH ODNR AS RELATED TO THESE IMPROVEMENTS. 2nd Reading. *Kovach*

RESOLUTION 16-2021: A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH RUSH TRUCK CENTERS AND JUDCO TRUCK EQUIPMENT FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 2022 HV507 DUMP TRUCK FOR USE IN THE SERVICE DEPARTMENT FOR A SUM NOT TO EXCEED ONE-HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THIRTY-SEVEN AND 00/100 DOLLARS (\$150,937.00). 2nd Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 20-2021: A RESOLUTION TO PROMOTE MICHAEL KESTNER TO THE POSITION OF FIRE CAPTAIN IN THE REMINDERVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

RESOLUTION 21-2021: A RESOLUTION TO PROMOTE ERIC JONES TO THE POSITION OF FIRE LIEUTENANT IN THE REMINDERVILLE FIRE DEPARTMENT, AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. 1st Reading. *Alonso*

Old Business

New Business

Mr. Popiel reported the Commodore Cove project is still in the Cleveland Water review process; the survey is done for the easement map; the flood study is in progress; and the OPWC will be holding a meeting on March 18.

Chief Berquist reported the majority of the police department have been vaccinated with the first shot.

Ms. Rockhill reported the RAC will be holding summer camp this year from June 7 to August 13. As of right now, there will be a maximum of 30 campers accepted with a possible increase depending on State guidelines at that time. Repairs are being done to the pool and there are new contactless hand dryers.

Ms. Task reported the upcoming Village events: March 26 to April 5 Easter scavenger hunt throughout the Village for families to participate in; April 3 Easter Bunny goodie bag drive-thru; April 24 Community Shred Day at Village Hall; and Safety Town is being planned to be held in person in June.

Adjournment

Mr. DiCarlo moved to adjourn. Ms. Kovach seconded. All in favor. Meeting adjourned at 7:27pm

Respectfully submitted,

Stacey Task, Clerk of Council Village of Reminderville

Sam Alonso, Mayor